

Minutes of the Parish Council meeting held in the Village Hall on Thursday 13th December 2018 at 7.30pm

Apologies

None

Present

Chairman Mr Bust, Mr Paris, Mrs Herbert, Mrs Simmonds, Mrs Godfrey, Mr Bevens, Mrs Todd, clerk Mr Rickett
Financial officer Mrs Rickett
Cllr Rainbow

Minutes of the previous meeting were signed as a true and correct record

Matters arising

Notice board at the Church needs repairing – chairman to see to

Declaration of Councillors interests

None

Village Hall

The outside doors have been done
PAT test needs doing – Mr Godfrey to look at
Sound baffling needed
Bookings still coming in – quiet for Christmas
Kids Club not sure if they will carry on
Mr Bevens is looking at doing a collage/display of Village Hall photos
Village and Hall websites to be merged

Fundraising

Quiz night £200 was raised
Ideas include – soap box race, village fete, cllr Rainbow suggested a coffee morning. Looking at joining with Edingley

Roads and hedges

Radley Road is being closed for “coring” to check on the condition under the road before resurfacing
Mill Lane has been “yellow” marked for pot holes
Mr Bevens bought up concerns about having speed humps, not supported
Village signs – speak to cllr Laughton
At a NALC meeting a Cllr had been told that 40mm deep pot holes were classed as an emergency
Unitary Authority – on hold

Allotments

Still looking in to the possibility of swapping

Stained glass

No progress

Items circulated to Councillors

Stakeholder update
The Beat
Websites Accessibility
No action

Finance

Agreed unanimously to pay	
Cleaners	£31
Decorators	£150
Fire check	£60
Precept for	£8200

Planning

None

Planning decisions

None

Items for the next agenda

Date of next meeting

Thursday 10th January 2019 at 7.30pm

As there was no further business the meeting closed at 8.42pm